
.; .. · ..... ·. 
,._.· i. ' 

' -. .• 
t. •• • , . . 

... ;, ~ ·· . . .. , . 
•t ... . 

:, .. . 
• • •• • f 

' ,, ...... · .. 

. . 

. . 
• I 

President: 

. •.\ .. . ~..:~:-.• ·-~· 
,• .... ... . . .. .: . 

. \ ~ · .. '·• ~ .... .... . 

..- 99 -

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINTH MEETING 

held on Saturday, 27 April 1968, at 4: 30 p • .m • 

H.I .H: Princess Ashraf PAHUVI Iran 



. > :}?5/\/?\). :. i 
A/~oN/ 32/ siL'st ,. - - ioo ..: 

I •• •• • 

. ' . :· 

' REVIEW OF PROGRESS ACHIEVED AND IDENTIFICATION OF MAJOR OBSI'ACLES ENCOUNTERED; AT THE 
INTERNATIONAL, REGIONAL AND NATION.AL LEVELS, IN THE FIELD OF HUMAN RIGHTS SINCE THE 
.ADOPTION AND PROCLAMATION OF THE 'UNIVERSAL DECIARATION OF HlJMl\N RIGHTS IN 1948, _ _. 
PARTICULARLY IN THE PROGRAMMES UNDERTAKEN ·BY THE UNITED NATIONS AND SPECIALIZED AGENCIES 
(item 9 of the provisional agenda) >A/CONF .32/ 4, A/CONF. 32/5 and Add.l, A/CONF . 32/7.- and 
Add.land 2, A/CONF. 32/8 and 10, A/CONF. 32/12, · A/CONF.32/13 and Corr.1, !/CONF.32/16, ­
A/CONF,32/L.9-L.ll) (continued) . - . · . 

General debate (continued) 

Mr. ROBERTS (United Kingdom) said he was happy that the Conference was being 

held in a country with such a historical awareness and under t he chairmanship of a , · . . - . 
personage in whom the nobility of ancient tradition was united sq finely with an ar dent 

devotion to the well-being of her fellow women. He thanked his colleagues for hi,s 

election as a Vice-President and expressed particular pleasure at the election of the · 

. r epresentative of Jamaica as another Vice-President , for JaJDaica had played a gr eat 

part in the activity of the United Nations in furtherance of human r ights . 

If one drew up a balance sheet of that activity,, he noted on the negativ~ side 

that, surprisingly and regrettably, world opinion appeare·d to have lost its original .. . . ' . 

interest in United Nations human rights acti vity. Conceived in the aftermath of the 

·. • ' 

Second World War, which had provided cruel ·evidence of the l'elationship between personal·. ,. 

liberties and the cause of peace, the United Nations "charter had given,pride of place to · 
• • • I • 

the promotion· of human rights, second only to the pr~servation of peace. As the · 

r epresentati ve of France had so eloquently said, the two aims were int:unately linked. 

Governments which .did not respect the wishes of the people had suppr essed the free · · . . . 
expression of opinion and all ot her liberties· had been shown by history to be the worst · 

threat· to world peace . The campaign for civic and political r ights· was therefore vital ._ 

An influence had to be brought to bear on the · relationship between GovernJnents and _their· ·_ . .', 

citizens •. That was the key area and if there had not been progress there then there .had 

r.o·t; been much progress at a11·. 

But-freedom was indivisible, and civic and political rights were inseparable f rom 
. . 

ec anomic and social rights • If a man was hungry he was not. free, and the freedom. o:f his 

neighbour -was precarious . Consequently, in his opening addr~ss , H. I .M. The Shnhinshnh 

had_ ~laced the need for e~onomic and social progress in the · for efront of the 

r esponsibilitie.s of the Conference. 

· .... 

.. 

J • ·: 

. , . . . .... 



,. . ··-.-

101 - A/CONF~32/SR.9 

While eccnomic and social progress had been .almost unbearably slow, the pace of . , . . . 

~hange iri_ other f~elds had been very .rapid. Technological prtigress brought benefits but 

also problems .of its o-wn . Pervading· all those changes was the developing struggle for 

,raci~ ~ualit.y and racial harmony. United Nations human rights activity had not alwa.ya 

been geared to those r ealities . 

. , · The defects in United Nations bodies and in their ·procedures were the last of the 

.. d~\~t· items . 'It was doubtful, fo.r example, whether the Third Committee of_ the General 

Assembly .was a suitable body to Aneage in detailGd drafting work . Aa had been ·said by 

the r epr esentative of .the Nether lands, it was far from certain that the Economic and 

-Social Council was capable of giving human rights the attention they deserved. It was 

imperative that the backlog of.items on the agenda of the Co.llllllissi on_on Human Right~ 

should b~ cleared. The· Conference should assess the efficiency .of .-the various bodies 

_ wi_th a viev to streamlining their ll!achinery. 

On the credit side of the balance sheet , was the Uni-versal Declaration of HUJll.8.n 

Rights, t he raison d 1 ~tre of the_ International Year for HUClall Rights and of the 

Oonference ·itself . I~s imple.me~tation was the principal concern of ~he qonference. 

Forty- ei ght .out of fifty- six ~tates had voted f or it i n 1948 , In 1949, i t had provided 

.· , the inspiration for the Charter of Bogota, the first example of the gre~t Latin American 

· i?terest. in hunan r ights . That had been followed by r eaffirmation of its principles in 

the Joint · Conununique of the 1955 Bandimg Conference and t he Charter of the Or ganization 
l , 

of Afr ican Unity in 1963. · The constituti ons and laws of numerous States were powerfully 

influenced by the p~inciples of the Universo.l Declaration . 

Important codification work had taken place in those twenty years and had produced 

a body of instruments . The outstanding ones were surely the International Covenant~ ·on 

Human Rights adopted unanimously in 1966 which opened up the prospect of a r easonably _ 

eff~ctive universal system f or the protection Qf human rights . 

The International. Year for Human Rights was itself a positivB factor that ¥d done 

much to arouse public interest. In the :United Kingdom over a hundred local committees 

had been f ormed under the auspices of the .Nationa:J. Committee, which had_r eceived 

£10, 000 in support from Gover nment funds.. Activities included public .mee~~ngs, film . 

shous, and the construction of temporary housing for the homeless . There vas special 

interest in the r ights and status of women and enthusiasm for all theoretical and 

practical problems involving human rights. 

/ .. ·.·· 



·: .. . 
:, , 

A./GONF. 32/SR. 9. 
/ . 

: .• :: 102 _._ -: . 

' 

The fourth item. on the .credit side was th~ practical experience acquired by some 

States since 1948, and it was importent. that the experience shouJ.d be used to solve such 

problems as that of race relations • . 

As to the future programme of ~ork, he said that above a.11 it was ·necessar.y to . 

recapture· the idealism ~p.ich had fired th~ Universal Declaration ~f Human Rights. Wh~t 

had to be· found were practical methods of enlisting public support and particularly the 

younger genera~ion and its sound.spirit 9f criticism ~nd protest . 

First pr;i.ority should be accorded to the promoiion of personal freedom. Six of the 

ten points in the progr.amme of ac.tion proposed by the ·representative of Afghanistan 

bore directly on that goal. Freedom being in~visible, the whole !'~g~ of rights 

enUlllerat.ed in the Universal DeclaratiJn had· to be promoted universally, since it would 

be inequitable -to-~reat some principles or areas as being more imp?rtant than others~ 

On.the subject o.f racial discrilnina-µon, he said that racism as an official 

goverrunent -policy deserved special attention. The detestable policy of apartheid laid. 

down the principle that black and white should live -separately, but that only white 

people were ,entitled to decide on. the fundamental issue. It was _the duty of the 

c•onf erence to deal with such ·policies. 

Even . .-in- the case qf socj,.eties based on a goal of racial equality, however, 

proble.rns existed and -,they required separate treatment in the United Nations·. Many 

honest people we~e still troubled by doubts about the form that a multi- racial society 

should talce if human rights were to be guaranteed. No country had yet found the right · 
i ' 

£ormula. .. The recent murder 0£ Hartin Luther King and ·the wave o;C vioience that 1 t set 

in motion were a reminder of the dangers of treating the problem of racial tensions 

lightly . There 'W'as no doubt that those dangers menaced peace, stability and prosperity 

in .many a!eas. As the 3ecretary- Gener~l had stated, racial conflict might grow into a 

destructive .monster compared to whic~ the religious or ide.ological conflicts of the 

past and p~esent wo'4d seem like small family quarrels. It was vital to confront the 

danger vith an .alliance of all that was capable of defeating it. 'rhe British Parliament, 

for e:,ca.mp;I.e, now pad bet'ore it a Bill intended :to. put ari end to discriminatory practices~ • 

particularly in .the field of housing_ and' emp:oYI!lent, and in combination with the 

Race Relations. Act, 1965., it would · provid~ a sound legislative framework. The. United 

Kingdom therefore had so.me experience which it . was I,'eady to Jllake av~lable to other 



~~;/ :·:/t :rt('~·:\·K t;r'.St/
2

I'.:}ii//I:)J6"\?' -(}' ·•< :,,• ,· · · 

·. ·-':_'.:·.'\.-:(')'.·/° <;·y 
.: .•:•. 

A/ CONF. j2f. SR. 9 
: • : C 

- · • ,; 1.' • , 

:,~:.;.~ .. . ' . . . .; . . :.. : . . ' . . .. , ... 
: .: ·: '\ . ,' . . . .. ·· 
a::, .'· ',.. • • . • l.. ~ • • : .. ,. • • •• 

:+:::· · :·~tate&~ :: In turn: it ·-would be glad ·to have the benefi:t 0£ e:xperionoe in othor· Sta.-~es. 
~·. ,l.; ... ~ ._ . . ; . # • : • • • • • • • • 

'. i:r." _ ~ ·It ',fa_s _m9st·. d~sirable ·that -such an exchange shoulu-be qrganized and it shotµ.d be _a 
' " . t; • • ~ • • ' • • • • • 

. ~t-7:. :jirinc~pa).: task of. tho Ccinfer.ence. to devise a United Nations programme to £aciii tate : 
.· . '.. .. ..... . . ' 

::/· . ,:, ~eh: exchanges • ... · . - · .... . 
~' .. .. .. ,, . . . . . . . . . 
-:;_._-,_.; ._: . . : . · ·In·. the ·future programme the implementation of the right of self -determinatior:>-

': ·~<.:· '_;hould ~d its -place .·•. The British Gov~rnmeht ~d the Labour Movemen~ - to wb..:.ch he 
:,. • ., f r • • • • • 

:\ . 

0

/ .·_. belonged - attac.hed great. importance to -the final ·disappearance of colonialism. .. ·.·. :.' . . . . ' : . . •; . . . . 

... · _:rne implementat~on of . economic and social rights ~as ·as ·1mportant a step i~ t~e 

:.'·_'\-: ,p;;in~ti~n of persona]. freedom .as :va.s tlie .. r espect of civic and· political rights. · · .. . . . . . . ,• . .. , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

:. ·:.'.._ ·:··· . ·., ·.:.:..H~ supported the .s~irit i~ not all ·the· details -of' the proposal by the Attor ney-

~-•:::~·· _General .of Nigeria ··for the-' establishment of dynamic machinery for the implementation of ,_ 

;_, ·: · . .'_ ·the . rights : and frel:ldoms that ha:d heen so carefully defined. The representative of 

\/ .' .. · .P~~k-~d bee~ tight ·to sti-~ss 'th~. importance of. regio~ai eff arts which .sh~uld b~ 

:/:'._: -._ ~ased _o~ -th~ standar as•'·co~ta.ined in the 
0

Universal ,Declal'ation ~d .the Hwnan Rights 
' . . . 
;,·:. :. 'cov~~ts. '. . . • ... 
... ·:: . ; .. . . Tbe.:Uni ted Kingdom had supported. and would continue to support the human . rights .. . . . 

,::_ '._- :-: -work -of the U~ted Nations ·. On its .own behalf and on behaif of most of its overseas ·." . • . . ·' . . .. . . . . : : . .· . 
·_:·:::·_· .. _territories, it \/3.S al~ady party to. fourteen· of the twenty- one principal international 

,· ' . / . ; . . . . . . . ·. ... 
: :: . · -i~strt:1[!1ents •. It had now decided to sign the Inte·rnati anal Covenant on Economic Social 
... . ' •, :';. .. . . . . . . . . . ~ ~. . . 

. . · : · and Cultural Rights and the International Covenant on Civil and Political Ri._gb.ts • 
· /: • · _' •• : • I • • • - • . .' • • • • • • 

:: , : : ·, With the introduction of. its new Rae a Rela 'Iii ons Bill . ilie United Kingdo,m now .wouJ.d give 
. . : · ... ,! • . . . . . • • . ' . . , . .. . • . . . . . . . . . ... • 

_. · :. · .· act1'?itY study to the po.ssi,bilfty of: ratifying the Convention on Racial Discrimination 
~ . . ' . .... . ' . 

,.:;:·: · .. whi~h it 'had already si~ed_. · Th~· United Kingdom ~as about t~ accede to the Protocol 

-~·> ./;·~~l~ting to 'the Btatus· o/ Re.fug~es . .It -was: party to· :the ·European" Convention f or the.· 

:_.:· .. :,-- _ _p"rdtec'tio~ ··of Human Righ~s and Fundam~ntal Fre.edo.m.s._ Toge~her with ·.lll<?st of' its ove~_seas 

:: ~: •.•: ·_. territo;ies, it ·had ·accepted the compiJ.lsory jurisdicti~n of \he European Court· of Human · 

··:-~-,·: .-"afght~ and. r ecognized the rights · of ·i~dirlduals . to petitio~-ag~nst violation or'rights 
. "· . . "· 

· :· - 1 ,--:~der, the Convention· •. · . 

:, ' ... : / . : . It·· al~o 'SUpport~d the ;·Advis;ey Service~ Prog'r~e. . As : a d~onstratio~ . of'. tpat 

·'. .. : .. ; _;upport it -would wel~~e pnrticipa.nts from t-we~ty-six° c~tries to . London in June f9r 

, ' . . ;. ; ari. internati.ohai Seminar -o~. ~r~edo~ of AJsociation. That was . a field i ·n. which it was . . .... . . . .,, . . 
.expected .to break new gr~und. While · the ILO had .. done_ s olid w-ork ,on the _trade union 

;: : ::: _ ... aspects , ·there ·-were several 6thers that had not yet been studie~ i n detail by the United 

:· ·: :Nations. It would therefore be valua!ile to have an ;:xchange of views . . . . 

. . 
. · : .. ·. ' . : . . '. ~ : . · ........ . • . . .. ~ . ' 



.-.. .., --. __ >? __ i_~:_;_;_:~_}_i~_t_:_.;,:_~r .~;; :,. · ~ ·: _:_-?/ -':":}\ / >f/:_'.:?\?:/ir~ 
· A/cooQ~(s~·t ' :' /'} }{~ilt _:=;=~_·;_:_:_-_. __ ~'..~ 

. ···.,,:.: •.•: :·. . 
• J : , • • • ,: • , ! •;, , ,•• • I , ' , ; . ,. • • ~ •, 1', I ' • f , ' , \ • • ~• ; 'wf' • ' ). 

, I~ c~lusion, he S~d th~t: th~ united '~L:L~ -~~PP;rt : 'pracbi~a1 ~;f:rt~-: ,-): 
to combat violations of human ;ights . cini i ~-~a's . i~ ·-f~vour· of the :proposal f~r the ·: · .. · ... ·-.:~.:/_,: 

appointment: of a High Co.rrunissioner for Hwna~ • R1ght~-• . ~-- · ·. · · · · ' . · •· ' . :·· .· :.: 
, • t • , • • • • ,. ' • • ~ f • • • • • I .;. ,.'V ":, , :•:;} 

Mr. CASELY-HAYFORD (Ghana) associated his delegation with the ·tribute paid to :·· ·: ·._i· .. . . .. . , ' \ ... -~ 
the Jnelnory ·of Martin Luther Ki~g, apostle 0£ peace·· and victim of vioience. It ~as a··:" · '. ·.•. : -~i-
sad· thing._ t~ say, _but it ~s only his deat~, ~c~:urring just afte~ the ~elebra:tion of 'th~-~-,<:i} 
United Nati~ns I~ternational D~y for the .Elimin~tion of Rllcial Disc~i.Itination and ju;t· ·:- ··-'::\· 

befoi:e 'the ,opening of the Teberan Conference, _whi~h had'•brought ho~ to public opini~n -, ·: ,:<if; 
the realization of the legitimate· rights oi ma~~d-~ : . . ' : ·:-~ <?._;_ :_~:: 

' " . : " 
The twentieth anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Huri.an Rights ,was a: . <<,A 

histo;ric. da~e and a mileston~. The time had co~e_·. t~ t~e _sto~k of the progress · .- ·~·-, ·::::.) 

achieved duxing the t wenty _years. that . ~he United Nati~ns; the speci.alized ag.encies, the -:.:;, ~-\} 
Mem.b~r States and the regional -organizations had been engaged in ·putting the principles · ,~ ·-:· ·;:.:·\ 

·. . . : . . .· ' . . . . . .. . _. . , ... ·• .. - ~ ... 
o~ the Declaration into effect. · ·. · ,, - '.',..:,· 

The s_tatus of women had definitely impro~ed owing to the activities of -~he -:_,-. · : -:-:·~· )_{; 

Commission· on the Status of Women, which haci in particular 'drawn up the Declaration on·. -_._-";_-\ / 
the EliJni:nation of Discrimination" against Women,- adopted ·by the General Assembly . . on -: i ·, .<-.: -}. 
7 N~vember .1967, and owing to the semina~s o~ganized under the Advis~;y SE:rvic~s· . .. . _<::_,{~~ 
Prog;~e in . the . field of human rigpts·.' . •, , :_,/~, .::-

·• ~ 
As far as racial discrimination· was ·concerned, the . principles· serving as the basis:- · =,;( 

of the' .major international treaties ' ilieady sign;d, were admirable, but it st.i~1 remained ·: ,~:·,·:·.::: 
, . · , ·. :. · . ... , , . , . . . •."./-~I 

£or the Member St ates to rat ify those _ihstruments' and :to apply the principles involve<:i. ·._;•,;--,· 
. . . . . 

Ghana ,~as in fact doings~. · It had _become ·party to most of the Conventions. It . 

was applying the' economic and diplomatic sanction·s . ~oted, against South Africa. ,. It was .. - . . . .. . . . 
contributing to tha trust fund for the freedom fighter's of Sc,uth Africa. a.s a .tn.esl,J:l.S •, of . 

h~lping to stamp out apartheid and the vio_lation of h~· rights'. , ·",: 

The campaign against apartheid - the system which deniad to .millions o:f individuals·,,, ':<:" 
' ... . · .4:-:), 

the exercise of their most elemente.cy. rights · - wa~ ooki?g little ,progress: the victims . -~ ~-\' 

0 £ racial ·disc.rimin~tion were 'excluded from poli.tical life a;nd hence debarred .from : . ':->; 
eco~6mic and social emancipation. The South African and Rhodesian regimes ~onti~ue~, . . 1 . • : _ _-_:-\ ' 

• . • • • • .• ., • . • , • • • . · • I • , ,' .., .. ,-.. 

in_ defiance of the resolutions. adopted ~Y the United Nations; to carry out-arbitrary ,· .. ··:.· .;-t··: 
arrests and sentences. The recent executions at ·sa1:{sb~ were reminiscent of ·_~he · : · .•· . . :\;_ 

sinister massacre of Sharpeville in 1960, when· African nationalists had demonstrated . : . · -: )?: 

·• . ~ ·, . 

. '~ ~:. ·1·:..-:~·~;~~- :..:.~· / ·, .. .. ,, 

. . . . . .. .. . .. . . · .. ·. . . ,/ . ,·. . •.· :~.;_. >_f,::' 
~ .. : ·. ·~ . . . ' ·. · . : ·· .. 



.. : .. 

.. peacofully · against apartheid. In refusing to ad.mi t the United Nations Committee on 

South West ·Afr:tca- to thnt· territory in order .to· esta~lish U~ted Nations authqri1.y~wllich 

had been recognized ·by the International Court of Justice, the.: South African .. Goverrunent 

. displayed: its •intention, in defiance --of world opix\ion, ·or pers_isting i'n .its . policy of 

racial oppression 1n· the ve'i:y year of_ the twentieth ·anniversary·of the Univer sal 

· Declaration of Human Rights. The· economic sanctions imposed 9n South Africa and Rhodesia ., 
by the United Nations had failed because various -States which traded with those two 

cotmtries had ·refused ·.to apply them. 

Furthorn:ore, Portugal continu~d :to pursue colonialist poJ:.?-cies and to deny.·to .th~ 

·peoples of ·Ang~la,' Mozrunbiqu~·-ancl Portuguese Guinea the -libe~y of expression ~d ·move­

ment and tlven the fundamental right · to self'- determination. 

· .. The continued existenc·e· of 'rac;al discriminai?-on, apartheid and colonialism­

threatene_d i?ternat.iona.l. p~ace and eecuri ty. An expiosion of: r acia+ vio~ence in countr;i.~$ 

' like South Africa, South West·· J~frica, -Rhodasia and the so-called Portuguese . territories 

was· liab:;I.e, in view of their geo~ra.phical. s~tua.tion, t·o ~et of£ an uncontrollable· chain 

reaction. Every means should therefore be employed to put an end to the activities·. of 

iliose who , systematic.ally flouted th€. rights of their• fellow. men and. to . aid t,hooe who 
I . , 

would, soon-er or l ater; by force if necessary, conquer their legitimate and inalienal:!le 
. . ... 
rights • 

. -The Conference should seek practical results . It was concerned- not · so milch with 
f : • • 

defining· huma.r. · rights or taking stock of the ach:i.evements to date ns wi. th devising 
•• i. • 

i:ns,~hitiery 'for er adic·nting fl:i.grant ·violations of human ~ights which threatened world 
. . •· 

· p_eace, _in pe;rticu;Lar violnti~ns . in. 'the form of !.racial discrimination. 

It vas· time to put ·an end to the hypocriticai practices of certain States ·whi:ch 

fmbsc:ribed . t ·o •united Nation~ rosrilutions only to. violate them ·subsequ~tly-and whic·h, · 
\ 

not cont·ent to mainta:i.n t r o.da links·.1ith :sout~ ~rica, were. supplying that coUllt;ry_ v.S.th 

. _arms. ·Under ~ts Charter, the Uuited·Nations ·was empowered to-u~e force to secure the 

implementation of ·its · ~ec·isions. If', i.n.thin -a· year · or -~-wo, · the.-situation showed no 

· appreciable improvement, such a solution ·sh~uld pa -seriously eontemplated·, · . 

Mr. CHAIMERS · (ii~ ti), · speaking ·on·· beho.l.f · of the . Pr1:1sident · ~t Haiti·, wished the 

Conf'erence success ·1n its cfellbera'tion·s ~ He sa.:ii that the Republic cif Haiti was ·the· . ' ;. ' . 
only · c_oun~ry' to have -em'erg'ed __ from _.slavery ·to ·the ·£ul)~ 'and qomplete ex-ercise ·of a dea:r.ly 



. : . - . 

AjcmlF.32/sri. 9 

bought independence. He recounted his country's ~story from the proclamation of 

independence, en l ·January 1804, up to modern times and described :the gradual evolution 

of the e_ssential human rights throughout thD.t period, a process which had cul..m:i.nated in 

the Frangois Duvalier Labour Code, the Frangois Duva;i.±ei•. Land Code and the establishment 

of numerous social institutions, achievements ~onsolidnted and gUSl'~teed by the 1964 

Constitution. lrticlcs 5, 6, 7 D.nd 8 of chapter I of the Constitution.related to . the 

right to life and liberty, to the full and complete exercise of civic nn:d political . 

rights, to education and to all social. and economic~rights. He cited articles 17, -18, 

19, 20 and 21 of the Constitution, which referred to liberty of the individual; to 
' security -in general ,and to the guarantees of fair trial, articles 26 and 31, dealing 

'With the freedom of expression and assembly, articles 32 _.and 36, . concerning. the right 

of asso9~ation and asylum, and articles 23, ~4 ar.d 25 relating to economi~ and social. 

rights. He pointed out, howeye~, that the exercise of those _rights was not unlimited, 

. b~ing ·subject to, r estrictions · for reasons of 'national or public .-security or ;the safeguard 

of m~rD.:lity and health. 

; The Frangois Duvalier· Code-r epresented, according . to ·the .experts, . a veritable 

monument- ·or labour legislation, establishing~ a har.l)lOni.ous . balance between emp~oyers and 

labour unions. The . Code covered contracts, working c_pnditions :and .. conflicts o.f 

interost,. social organiz~ti9ns, and so .. .fo,.rth • . He: -quot€::d · extracts .from.. the 1aw p~tting , 

the Code int.o effect • 

. . , .After his· s-qrvey· of Haitian legi~la-tion on h~ rights, ~e snid thnt Ho.iti was in 

the vanguard of progress in the field of labour-and the defence of .. union rights, contrary 

to the claims of his· Government I s. onooics . The Declaration o:f HUIOan Rights had never 

been contradicted by any Member State since its proclamation. ' .. There . .ras, . however •. -

invariably. a certain gap between the formula~ion of, principles and their applica-ti:-on. 

That was why the Conference had met to attempt to remedy• the o:vils which remained •. .- .. . . 

• ; In response _to the criticisms -levelled at the Haitian. Government,_ he pointed to the 

statements against apartheid and all forms of. discrimination which the President .of ·· 

Haiti, an unchallenged: leader of the negro world, had .ma.de at the United Nations·. 

De.spite Haiti1 s solidarity with the Organization of li.Llerican States,· he .wished to protest 

against· ihe -defamatory, attacks directed at his country in the repor& submitted by that 

Organization (A/C0NF.32/L.10) to which hi~ delegation was circulating a roply. The 

Government of President Duvalier hud been elocted by the -universal and free sufftage of 



·: ;=;-.: ;:°·' '. / :\" .:.:· 
. ' : 

~ -~ .... 

A/CONF . 32/SR.9 

:(: ·· -_.the citizens·; The r evoi ution of 1946, ·consolida~~d .by that, of .1956, had ar oused the 

{., . . , . ~war ~nes~ of :people· :in ilJ.l. wnlks . of .life by :proclaiming the right of ea;h citizen to 

~-/ -:'," · aignity, sweeping away the nge-old myths of class superiority. It was based on the 

-~ ~ ,._. . · _Universal .Declaration of . Human· Righ~s , of which he. quoted ce;tnin extrac.ts • 
. _.; ', . . . 
:-=.~ :- .• -~:. Referring to General -Assembly r esolution 2081 (XX) which had designated 1968 as 

s<. ·: : _Intorno.ticinal Yoar for: Human Rights , he submitted his Government Is proposals for an . ••'•/ . -· . ' . - . 
. :, ,/ ,: . ·action-programme under agenda item 11. · 

</:0' .· -With r efer ence t o paragraphs ( e), (f) and (g) of item 11, the Haitian Government 

pr oposed: 
, . 

(a) the study o.nd adoption of mea.s,.ures aimed a.t detaching £:rom the Econom;i.c e.nd 

~ . __ :· . Soc~o.l. Counc~ ~~ Co~ssion on H~ Rights , which would become an organ of the 

, ...• · ·United No.tions·, 'With its. own statute and r egulations_ ( Council .on Hu.oon Rights); 

:· .> :· '-,. . (b) ·the organizatio~, at the ·international and nationQ.1 levels , of bodies ba.ving 

:i :., · ._.. virtual. · jurisdiction in the · field of hl.llllan rights ( International Court f ~r Human Rights . . \ . . ' . . 
; ., · :_ and t!orresponding no.tiona.l courts); · 

. ...... . . . 
... ·- · · · (c)' tlie elimi.n!ltion or the supervision• of the activities of individuals whose 

' . :··.:':':: ano~ty -was evidence · of b~as s.nd po.rtiality; t hat would 'qe eff ected by l!leans 0£ 

:• :: '_.:. :observer s r epresenting . the Council on Human Rights in Member Stat es; 

,- · · · (d) the strict subordinat:fon of the nctivit ies of r egionnl bodies to those of 

· , : :· : iriternatio:UaJ. bodies; . \ . . 
_-:,' . ·. : · ._: · ( e) ~tensified efforts t o instruct young persons and _the public in h~ r ights 

/ 

·With r egard to agenda item · ll {a) , r el atinE to -the elimination of' all f or ms of 

: : ·: · · racial diaori.mine.tion~ the Pre;ident of Ha.i t i pr oposed that the United Nations: 

~_: .... ,·. : . . •. · (a) endeavour t o secure th_o r atifico.tion by ai1 the Member States of the 
' . C(?nventions f or the pr e.vent1on· of discr:imino.tion; · 

·; : · .. · • (b) prevail upon the ·permanent member s of • the Security C~uncil ond tho nations 
. . 

~radin~ w.t th South Africa to qhanga their policies i · 

( c) . endeo.vo\ll' to inculcate :ln. the rising generations · disapprovo.1. of the P,ractices 

·. of racial discrimination; 
,· · :(d) endeavour to prOlllOte measures d esigned t_o ::inform the public as widely o.s 

po~sible of" 'the effects of' discrimination; 

·,. 
'• 



. :- · .-.~--~J;;.~:i;_,-\·:·;~}:·!}(:~~: t 

JjGONF~32isR~·'9··}_:· ·:· 7 .. 
, ·:· .. ,! 

. ~ ··/··: .: .r .·. 

ap~rtheid; 
. . 

(f) - c·ndcavour to secure the repeal of ·a11 legislation likely to encourage .... ·.·· . 

apartheid. · 

Uith regard to agenda item.µ. (c) and (d) relating to the question of slavery and. 

womEm I s rights, · the Ho.itinn Government . tooR the vie~ that the Uni tod lfat;i.ons should 
., . . . 

organize seminars , curry out or~-thc-spot inquiries and adopt a policy cnlculuted to · 

eliminat~ practices such as slnv-ery and forced labour, supervise the ~plernentaticn of 

th0 Convention~ already ~doptcd in the field of women 1s rights and disseminate more 

vidoly t he General Assembly's Declaratio~ of 7 November 1967 on the Elimination of 

D:i.scrilllination. against Women • . 

Under item 11 (b) regarding the. universal realization of ·the right of peoples to 

self-determin~tion and the speedy granting of independence to colonial countries and 

- ' . ·. 

.... . 

. , . 

peopl~s; the _Haitian Government proposed that the measures ~dopted by the General· A.ssembly .. ·. ~ 
with rcgnrd to the colonial regimes still ' in existence. shouid ·be strengthened by: . . · .· 

(o) the presence o:f a United. Nations Commissioner in the territories of colo~~ .. ·. : ;'~ 

COU..'ltri OS ; . 

(b) ~ncrcasing participation of the indigenous populations in the administration 

of those countries; 

( c ) . ioplOJnentntion of the reco.cmendations mentioned°_under· item 11 . (t1), concerning 

the elilnination of nll forms of racial discrimination. 

Re£crring to the recent assassination of Martin Luther King, tho outbreaks· of 

violence nnd hatred which were n daily occurrence in various parts of tho world, -

discrinination ago.inst and persecution .of minority groups and the fate of the poor 

peoples , who, were victiias of international coI!lpetition which' benefited the prosperous · 

countries, he stated tha t in spit<:; of such a gloomy pic~ure, men of goodwill wer ~ -~o~-
. . . 

tinuing to struggl e for human progress and the 'betterment of the lot of the under-.-~. 

pri vilagcd •. · 

· Mr. WAMBURA (United Republic _' o:f Tanzania) so.id that at the very time· of a .··· 

.raeeting ~o mark the twentieth anniversary ·of the proclamation of human rights, .millions· 

of hl.lf;'lrul ·beings were suffering inj',ls~ice and violatio~ of t~err .f'undamental rights. ·_· . . · 

/..mong · the hardest hit were the 5 .million_.,.rei'ugees whos·e plight· had been· described "by · • . _­

the High ColllJllissioner end whom· the Conference would consider before. cl_?sing·. 

· . .-_ .. . 

. : ... , . • 

· . . · 



A/ CON"F _-3'2/ SR. 9 . 

.. ; · .. ·The Tanzanian delegation earnestly besought all delegations present to endeavour 

to find out. why S? men:, r esolutions and· principles of the United Nations had.reimned a .. ;' .. 

' dead lott~r in -t he area of human rights and also in ·other areas . The Conference should 

·r edefine the meaning of the ter m. 11human rights" ; i is Llember s should look the truth · · 

in the fnce ·and act.in conformity with the idools of -'justice and the principles )olhich 

they professed. In par ticular, he said, there.was no ideologi cal, .religious or ·other 

r eason-f or the continued non-representation of .mainlnnd China at the United Nati ons . · 
.,., 

. Ho ~ ged the Conference to ·rec ommend · that the General Asscr:tbly at its next soseion 

· _should revise its previous atti tudc to tho · admission of ooinland Chin~. 

The Univer sal ;Declaration· ~f Human -Rights hn.d been the first stpp tukon intornntionall 

' ._to r elicvo, hU!ilO.n . suffering . Hindful of its iinmcnso importance, Tanzania _had ai-awn on 

the Dcclarntion for inspiration in :draf'ting its own Constitution, espccio.lly its preacblo. 

· Yet, dospi tei tho Declaration, si tuat1ons still occurred o.11· tile world over - particularly 

in :South Africa Md Southern·Rhodosie. and in ·the Portugu0s~ .. territori~s - which wore a 

plot on humanity. Those situations would not bo r emedied by o.dopting r esolutions that 

would not be implem~ntcd. \That ·wo.s 'needed ·was that the 3tates -M0.clbers of·tho United 

Nations sho'::1-d agree to put into practico the principles which t hey professed. Without 

· such a change in attitude, · it ·would be idle -to convenc·further c,)nfor .:mccs i n the _futurtl , 

It wa.s f or the participants .to convince, thei r gov~rnments of the need to sec r coJ.itios 

in · a n~v light'~ 

: As for the cr eation of a post. of High Co~.r.ri.ssioner for .Hwnan Rights, ho said thet 
. . 

1 ma.chincry ·"1ns al.ready in, oxistcncc -in the .United Nations ,framowork which wo.s not being 

used :to the full . .. P_ositive resuJ:ts couJ.d:.'.not . be expected to fl;w automntico.lly f r om 

th0 Llore cr eation of n·new l:iody, which would moreover add to the expenses of. the : 

U~tcd.Nations . ' ~s _deJ.egntion :accordingly saw littlc·point in est~blishing· such_a post 

for ·the tiine being. . · ., .:· - ' 

1!.ruiliind depended l?rgely.for its survival on the nations which were i n a position to 

put an end to. injustice i n the field of hwnan, rights. Ho urged then to take nction to ,, 
:that ond. . ' .·. 

Mr. STEELE (Conadn) said that the whole world had been saddened by tho ·t r agic 

and violent: death of the Roverend Mctrtin Luther King, whose life _and example. stood as 

an inspirntion :i'or all who were concernod with nmkind I s struggle fo r dignity and . 

freedom. · 



\ \.' . . . ·' 
. -.. . . · , . 

~CoNF:32/sR:·9 . .: . 11.0· -

,· 

, , 

His dclogation was convinced that .all participants in the Conference could 

coutl'ibutc to it:i work -by pooling tho1r -oxp0rien~e -1n the field of huma??- rights. 

Canada had ta1cei-i.' the opportunity offered by· th6 International Yea;•for H~n Right~ to 
• · - • • ": .: •, i 

tako stock of progress in that areu, to re-examine its- goals and to renew its endeavours. 

Since 1948, the Federal Government and the Govcrnm.e;t;,. of nine of the 'Pr~vinccs ·ho.d 

cru.ctcd legislation prohibiting discrimination. based· on rac~, -colour, creed or national 

origin in living practices, conditions. of _9:ffiploymen:t:{ trada union membership and public 

accommqd~tion~ ;[,aws alone, houever, were not nd10qurito for tlio effective olinri.no.tion of · . 

discrir.tlnatory _practiccs . He described action t~on in his country to make good that 

ina.dequncy, among them the establisruicnt in three Canadian Provinces of Humnn 'Rights 

Commissions, ' the concentration of a good part of the country's ·resourc·0s on extending 

and improving.the _social security _a.nd educo.tion systems, the li.ppointme~t by .. two 

Provincos in 1967 of Ombudsmen to protect incli vidlk-us _ from possible ' abuse of ~dmi-nis'tr·a­

tivo authority, and the enactment in .1960 of o. :Bill oi Rights· which had hod~· significant 

psychological and moral inpact~ At t~e Fed~rnl .lovol; a .&Jye.l Commission hod .submitted_ 

recommendations on bilingualism and biculturilism; another Royal Comoission was 

expected to nu.urn r ecommendations on women's . rights; . and at the provincial l0v0l, the 
Royal Co~ssiori' of Inquiry into Civil Rights had mnde sug'gestions which ·were of , .. 
considerable importance to human rights. 

At the national level, Canada hnd r.iade every effort to respond fittingly to the · 

Uni tod Na:tions call to observe t4e International Year for. Humm Right·s: the Federal 

Goverrunent had, f or oxa.mplo, encouraged tho forniation of an independent non-governmental. . 

association to co-ordinate the couritry1s International Year activities, the outcome of 

which had been the establishment of ·u Canadian: Commission for the International· 'Year 

for which the Canadian Governlilent had .nmde_a grant of $100,000. _· In each region in · 

Canada the activities for the Year were being co- ordinatod· by autonor.ious provincial · 

committees . He gave some particulars of the projects- and ncti~ties sponso;ed by the 

co.rnr.tlttees and undertcken by schools; universities and vol'-untary associations . In one_ 

Province the efforts of ·the regional ~~tcrnational Year Co.mmi.tteo hod encouraged 

consideration by the provincio.l Cabinet of u proposal to ~stablish o.n off~~ial human 
rights co.mmission. ,, 



... , ' ........ 

. . . . 

. : ~ : ' . ·: . -. . 

:.L= \ { \ . ·:· In ' ~dditiori; · at' o. • gathering .h~ld in Montr oo.J., "in Me.rch 1968, leaders· in th~ hUf.lD.n 

-~~( ) ::·right;: .i'i~d had :produced· a. mi!!l.ber of- recoiumendations: which his delegation hoped _vpw.;d 
,t. • ;• • • • 

:?,:_: __ .. :.bE3 _ccinsiderod •by' the,; Tehoro.n Confercnc~ • .. Tho Co.nc.dia.n CollUn:ission h.c.d forn.."Uly :· 

::~r-.:/;-:·~tia:t~d th~- Inte~~tiontl. Ye~r by -~r g~zi~g- f\ .confer ehce ;r govornoenttl nnd non­

\ :•{>g~:.rernm~ntal ·agencio·~ · in De;cm.bor 1967. · Since thon, ·it lmd ~stribu~od c poriodic· 

:{: ( '._n"~~iettor throughout th~ country t!Ild hnd pl~s f or u conference nt the end of the Year 

;_'.•.~;\\whi-~h woul.~ r~~~i~c -r eports from every. part ~f the courtt:cy on whc.t. had been o.cconplished, 
• . l. : I •• ~ -: . . • • • •• • • I • • • • • .. 

,,_. __ .;/ .. >what dii'~icultios bad been encounter ed and .what needed to b e done to ensure the 
: ··~::·_·"It ·: .·.... . .. , . . . ' . 
·; ·.~::·:-.: ,co~:tinuing _involvement 9f Cano.dio.n ·citizens .. in hul'ilrul rights nctivitioc ~£tor 1968 ._ . · 

.::.:: / ,->:·:: . Turninif to t he various convcritiohs adopted under the auspices · of the United Nntions 

-~ '::·~ . .:-.~ ~li~ ' said that ·cnnada' had been consi d~rlng the: ~nternationcl. Coveru:mts and tho optioJ'.lal 

::. ·. ~:-/.·½,otocoi° to the ·cov~~nt 9~ Civil ·o.nd Polit ical Rights with a view. t o bccor.ling a . p0:,;ty . 

:-~·:' ·~ /-:t,ll~reto a.t tho ·earlies·t po~si blc date . :. substantial nunber · of the provisions of the 

\ : c_ovona.nts. fell 'Within 'provinc:i.oJ. jurisdi.ction, ~nd ponsultntions wore in progress _with . 

~~:.'pr·o~cittl ·gov~rn:inents on the .rnc.tter. : 'l:'hG possibility that Crow.do. m.ght accede t o the 
. · ... (. . . \ : ,• . . ... . . . ~ 

-~--- Qo_nvention on 'the' Stp.tus of Rof.'ugecs nnd t o the Convention ro~ting . t_o Rcf'ugco ·Senmcn 

--~i:) :>o!J :t:O the end ·of Interoation~l .Year wus _und~r active cons:i.deration; o:s required by. 

:{ .its ·c6~stituti6n, his Govor~cnt .,ms in- £hc··proccss of consulting t~o Pr ovincos 

.-·~~-6~~ccrtti~g··1;ha r atification of tho Convc>ntion , on the. Elin.inCation· of all Forf.\S of. Racial 

<.' Dis~rir.tihat,ion ·which it had signed. . 
- . , ·. . . .. 
: '': .-_.;,. : .There was. 3.' collactivp obligation upon ail' countries, to seAk nmr wo.ys o.nd L1eans 

,- ·· .. of protc;ting hU!DD.n rights _at thtl. univer sal and regioncl. c.s woll ~s at th0 notional · . 

:_:~_lay~l. T~- ~~hieve ~ho.t·; . tho rolo 'of the Unit~d Ncitions i n the -hurain ri~-hts O.NO. neod~_d 

·: :.st"rongthening . The .. co·nforence nrght usefully considor exanirrl.ng afresh ·th0 rclD.tionship 

·.·_:·.betwe~i. -:the Univers~l 
0

DGclnration;· the .two int.orn~tional·· ·Covcr1ants·, the ·vririous r ogionil; 
. . . .. , . . 

·. ·in~trwnont~ o.nd tho· many: · doci ~r ati:ms in existence wit h n V1ew t o· ·reconciling their 

; .-pr~vi-sio~s, and co-ordinat1ng nethods of i.J:lpl ui~ontc.tlo,n with tho ~bjcct oi' "guiding .menb~r 
} I • • .. . . • • • • • • • • • 

,_- . co\llltrios and the Organization i tsolf tow.rds co.mmon goo.l s. 

/ · • : i ·The • ~ . had probobly coLlC for··•o. re-0x.runin.1ticn of the procedures set forth in 

_:.- ·Econotti.c ~d Social ·council :resol ution 728. F (-XXVI II) , rogo.rding co~oo.tions on . 
, , . . ' . ~ , . . ' . . . . . ,. - '' . 

: •,, , . 

. ' . .. 
. , ' 

, . : · .. ; ,. 



' ·, · -~///{\:.·f_:~-:-,: .. · 
A/CO~;~-;~/~~:-~·\::~: 

........ 
.... ,' · .. · , 

. .... .. 

> }i;t':::>;I\!t~tii/jf "\:'.X?_J.1,!{lE:{ ; :•~• ... : '.·. ''·::'·.-•.· ·•··, 
,. • • • ·• I • ·• . • "' • 

: ," · .. ' i . . ' · ...... ·.-:~ ··. 

httn'.ll1 ·~g~ts/,·1hat rcs0lution, ·· ~mich p.;ohibit~:~ th~ 'qo~ss.{on o~ --~ur.ia~ ~gh.ts fron 
,' 
'. , . 

t..·•.king significnnt c.ction in rcgnrd to _ a.ny co.1:1plaint .~oncerning hutilrul rights , · appeared : :-:. ::,' . : 
; . . . . . .. ' . 

to be somewhat out of dnt0 and to cll.1.1 for re-0xam:inution in the light of dcveloplilents 
-

since 1959. Tho sane w~s true ·of the provision o~·infor.i':uition by Stat~s on progress · 

achieved in the field of hUlll<..n rights~ 

Govornnents should be invi tod to provide noariingful informatioti, ::md infor.cntion . 

of ge.,ernl intarest should be widely disscr.iinnted • . Likewise the Uni tod Nations _ 

bodies ,responsible for cx.:ir..ining reports should be g~vcn the powor _lUld the technical 

facilities to draw appropri~to conclusions £ron thoso reports. 

G~cater efforts should be nude to .c6npare the success ·of various international · 

organizations,·. ~uch as the ILO, the regionnl humD.n rights commissions; the . Of'f'ice .'of . ,; .• . 

the United No.tions High Com.rl.ssioner J~or Refugees · and the-- Internati6nal Red -Cross, 

with a now .to assessing the usefulness or ccrtain'of their procedures for the . . ·- ' . . 

protection of h~n rights. Consider ation ~ght· woll be given to the establishlllent 

·. ,· , 

; ' 

o:f u United Nations co-ordinating office with n_· mandate_· to investigate those· not.hods . · · : ; ·,. · 

The proposal for establishing a post 0£ High Camoissioner £or Human Rights deaerv~ · ·._ : · 

widespread· support. The High Conoi~;i~er would h6.ve certain posi ti ~o functions · to ·. : · · ,, . 

fulfil but he .~ouJ.d have no authority to interfere 'Without invitation in the ' internal: 

affo.irs of Meraber Stutes, thus holding a balance between the nounting· interest of the _ 
., . • , . . . 

internationaf-conr.ru.nity in huoon rights· on the one hand, and the need scrupulously · 

to rospoc_t national sovoreignty ·on the other. · .The High Commissioner would also 

accelerate the United Nations prograome in the field of hUJJan rights. 

-Further consider ation should be given to the right 0£ petition; . for tha~ purpose 
' , . . . . 

it might be instructive to study the practices of. the ILO~ of. the Trusteeship Council 

and o'f: the Spacial Conoi ttees on .o.parthoid and co~oni'aliso as well llS the experiences · · 

o.f the European ond Inter-American Colill:lissions on Hunan Rights. His delegation , . 

favoured a:.i.wuussion of thnt concept by the Conference. 

Governoents should bo encouraged to give priority to the developnent of u 

co..mprehensive .l ogal aid sys~eo for the .more. effective protoction· of h~n rights and 

.fundrunental freedoi:i.s. · His delegation hoped to introcluce a draft resolution on that 

subject nt a later stage. 

• 'I .. • . ' . . • .• 

,' . .... 

: ..... 

:,: 



.. : . . '. 
,. \. .,.·, ... 

I . 

A/CONF~J2/SR,9 
.,. 

His Govornment hoped that th~ Conference and t~e progro..mmes which would e~erge 

,·_-__ from.it would produce t~e gr eatest possi :Ole icip:ict on the public at large. In that 

r ego.r~, the i'ullest use should be raade of the United Nations potential b . the 

:educational f:.eld, a_nd efforts should be oode to enlist the co-opora.tion of non-

;; goverrunontal organizations, artistic groups and all institutions and 3ocieties in 

:' ~: ·: · ,. a po~ition to devel op pr ogrammes of study on hunan rights . 

I 

- . . 
Jill th_e. resour.ces 0£ the ·o.ca.demic coomuni ty _should be uti_li zed and a publicity 

drive s_hould be mounted through _the press; r adio and television so ns·. to build up· a body 

Qf infor med opinion throughout the world . · 
\ . --- . A great deal r c.r:iainod t o be .done ~d tha experience of other countries could be of 

very great benefi;t. Canada was r ~ady_ t o work together with all deloga+.ions to achieve 

positive solutions to t~e urgent_problems ,of th0 day in the human rights field • . . 

, . 

, . 

Mr. -YAZID (Algeria) th~ed t he delogations which had expressed .thoir sympathy 

to tho Algerio.n delegat i on after the heinous attempt on tho life of th0 Head ·of ·the . 

< Algerian . Gove:rnnent . 

He 1.[.i..shed, without paseio,n or hatred, t o tiake a s~cer e and positive contribution -

which would not offend any .ID!ll'l .. of goodwill - to t he woric of tha Conference . · In ·1.948, 

t he -United Nations hn.d -a~optod the Declar ation of Hunan Rights in speciu:L circu.oistances, 

Many countri_es which had since becone independent hlld then been absent, and,it yas · 

nn~uxal t1'1,at ihe ~ogion t o 'llhich those countries .belonged should seize t,he occGsi o~ to 

e~ r ess its- human r ights philo~ophy and to say that it wus not always satisfied 'With the 

progress made or with the OD.nner _in 'llhich it had been br ought about . . 

.. The Declaration of Human Rights ha~ been n help and an inspiration'. to _those who 

·wo~e com.ng of age at the time of its adoption, but it wus not the sole cause of _ the 

:progress made, especially the liberation .of the African peoples . Events s ince 1948 had 

shown that tlllil had progressed only through struggle . Men of ·goodwill had drafted _th~ 

principles of the Deciaration, but other s hod striven £or th~ triumph 0£ those P:l-'inci~les, 

-sobetines by shedding thoi:r .blood, The discussion could not _be academic, The .r.iost 

~porto.nt f actor was tho challenge to huoon rights . Whonev~r one people wish_ea to 

do.cinato anot.ner, ono relig10:11 to er~d1co.tc ·0:11other, or one class to sµl;)Juga1;e anothor , 

thoso r ir:-ts were n1::gatea. ' The proclOJ;l8.t1.on of hut\D.n rights could not,be separated 

from man ' s struggle to win r espect for principles . In actu.n.1 f act, rights were· not 

granteo; · they had t o be won. 



. . . 
... . · ··· 
. ·, J :.. . 

The. Conference was oeoting et a t:i,me when ~en were being denied their rights and 

when intornationnl o.ssor.1blies h:3.d foiled to create 'the ·proper stioulus for· bringing 

abo~t the necessary progress . Econonic and so-~ial rights wer~ natural rights, · but they 
' Yere_ threat~ned and infringed by force and _violence. That. was why individuals and 

peoples often had also to rcs?rt to violence to obtain respect for those rights . 

The Conference nust not give vent to hatred, but roru.ities must be taken into account . 

It wus impossible to talk about hunnn rights without speaking of ·apartheid'and r efer;ing 
, .. 

to the -Portuguese territories, Zimbo.bwe, Cuba, which. was defending its right t~· exist • 

ru1d to Gchieve a better society, or V1et-Nan, .wher e ·a people had risen up 1n the south 

to choose .the government it desired. Nor was it possible to ignore -the Palestine 

question, which the Confercnc0 would have occasion to discuss if it wo.s included in the 

o.gendJJ.. 

The iUgerian delegation wou1d .bo plensed if the Tehcrah Co~feronce adopted u 

declaration taking account of_ developfilents in the past twenty years . Sna.11 States trl.ght 

then take_ heart and par ticipate LIOre villingly in United Nations work in the hur.18.n 

rights field . 

There vould oJ.wnys be i:1en capable of sacrificing the.G1Selves for their convictions~ 

Martin Luther King had fallen victill to the sa.oe reactionary forces as those which had . 

killed Gruidhi, Ltl.lJU.Clbo. and Guevara. However, convictions oust. be affirmed and 

propagated. _He r ecru..led the realistic counsel he hud received a't the beginning of his 

career: . nspeeches Cll.!l change conYictions, but they have never altered a vote11 ; today, 

he was asking of the Conference nothing other than its conviction. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

.ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (item 8 of the provisional agenda) 

The PRESIDENT invited the Confere~ce to consider the first report of the 

Genertl Cor.llil.tteo (A/CONF. 32/20) chapter by chnpter. 

Chapter I. Organiz~tion of the Con~ercnce 

Chapter I was adopted withcut comment, 

Chapter II. Adoption of the agenda 

Mr. KANYEIHAMB.ti. (Ugandn) said he could not agree to the anendrJ.ent to itet1 

11 (c) suggested by the General Comr.ri.ttee in paragraph 7 of its repoi:t · He proposed 

that the original text should be . retained. 

The PRESIDENT put the proposal of .the representative of_ Ugc.nda to the vote. 

The proposal was · adopted by 28 votes to 17; with 13 abstentions . 



. ~ .: / . ·· . . :· :· .. . 
. : . . . . . . . ·• -· .. 

:· •.'.;, ~. 

ll5/li6 - .. ; .: . 

_\.-}::\, .' . · , Mr, AWAD MOHAMED (United Arab Republic) , · explo.ini~g his vote, pointed out 

· ; , · ·.//: that :h~_had pr oposod the oi:lehd!:lent in the .:General Cotllllittoe because, since apartheid 

:-:;_: ; • __ :· .. \ wns·. worse than .~Y' slavery and could entail sanctions, the two matters deserved separate 

·"i ( :.\ ·\t~ea~ont . . Hovever, owin~ .. to tho objections rc.i~ed by th.e reprosonto.tive of Ugan~, 

·F /.~-: ':'.';_h~ h?c{ himself ~so ;oted ·for the rctenti9n of t he original text , 
: -• . . . . ,. 

,t, I ~ • • ~~;.;~• .. -'.'> .; Chapter II , o.s amended, \ms adopted. 

~·:· .-.·. ,-.··.< Cful.ptcr III . il.locntion of o.gend.o. iteos 
. ... .. . . . . 
,: ... ~-. : ~- Chapter Ill was adopted without conncmt. 

The noeting r ose o.t 6.45 p.n. 

' ' 

• I 




